
From: 
To: 

CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

FYI. 

Welch, Ron (OLA) 
Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Richardson, Margaret (0AG); Schmaler, Tracy 
(0 PA) 
Burton, Faith (OLA) 
9/19/2011 7:55:59 PM 
F\N: fast and furious 

From: Welch, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 4:57 PM 
To: imichael_alexander@hsgac.senate.gov ' 
Cc: 'Nicole_Martinez@hsgac.senate.gov '; 'Blas_Nunez-Neto©hsgac.senate.gov'; Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Subject: Re: fast and furious 

Thanks Mike. My colleague Faith Burton (cc'd) will work with Nicole on this. -- Ron 

From: Alexander, Michael (HSGAC) [mailto:Michael_Alexander©hsgac.senate.gov ] 
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 04:54 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Cc: Martinez, Nicole (HSGAC) <Nicole_Martinez@hsgac.senate.gov >; Nunez-Neto, Bias (HSGAC) <Blas_Nunez-
Neto@hsgac.senate.gov> 
Subject: fast and furious 

Ron — the Chairman has asked us to proceed with the briefing we discussed to bring us up to speed on fast and 
furious. He will reserve decision about a hearing until afterwards. Participants on our end will certainly be Lieberman 
and Collins staff, along with McCain. Not sure yet if other committee staff want to be engaged. Can you please direct 
Nicole Martinez to the appropriate people to work with to arrange for us? Thanks. 

Michael L. Alexander 
Staff Director 
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs 
202-224-2627 
http://hsgac.senate.gov  

DOJ-FF-60070 
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